Section AUG 0 1 2012 AN Washington DC 400 Information Required of		nereunder ING <u>05/31/2012</u>
	MM/DD/YY	MM/DD/YY
A. RE	GISTRANT IDENTIFICATION	
NAME OF BROKER-DEALER: CG BROK ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BU 8215 GREENWAY BLVD, SUITE 6	SINESS: (Do not use P.O. Box No.)	OFFICIAL USE ONLY FIRM I.D. NO.
		53562
MIDDLETON (City)	WI (State)	(Zip Code)
GENNADY BEKASOV	PERSON TO CONTACT IN REGARD TO T	(Area Code – Telephone Number)
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT	whose opinion is contained in this Report*	
REILLY PENNER & BENTON LLP		
KHIMI I MAAR O DELET	(Name – if individual, state last, first, middle name))
6702 STONEFIELD ROAD	MIDDLETON	WI 53562
(Address)	(City)	(State) (Zip Code)
CHECK ONE: Certified Public Accountant Public Accountant Accountant not resident in Us	nited States or any of its possessions.	
	FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY	
	that the annual report be covered by the opinio d circumstances relied on as the basis for the e prsons who are to respond to the collect contained in this form are not required to re- form displays a currently valid OMB control nu	100 of 12012

Ļ

Ļ

Ţ

Ţ

 \rfloor

 \Box

 \mathbf{T}

Ţ

OATH OR AFFIRMATION

 \sim

·	nnady Bekasov		, swear (or affirm) t		
• •	e and belief the accompanying financ. DKERAGE LLC	ial statement and su	pporting schedules pertaining to		
<u> </u>		20 12	are true and correct. I further swe	, as	
1	ompany nor any partner, proprietor, pi				
	ely as that of a customer, except as fol			st in they woodant	
luserned oon					
		<u>(</u>			
			and a	an a	
		0			
			Signature	n /	~
		Der	signated Supervising	Principal &	Ċ
Λ	1		Title		
	1 1 7	NIN H	K. Holle		
1 hha	poh. Apquit	NOT NOT	man Chill		
(sale	Notary Public		A 13E		
		30 40	AND I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
	* contains (check all applicable boxes)		BLIC ZE		
] (a) Facin		E AL	123		
	ment of Financial Condition.	a harris			
	ment of Income (Loss). ment of Changes in Financial Condition	1, OF	WISCHIN		
(d) State	ment of Changes in Stockholders' Equ	uity or Partners' or	Sole Proprietors' Capital		
(f) State	ment of Changes in Liabilities Subord	inated to Claims of	Creditors.		
	putation of Net Capital.				
(b) Com	putation for Determination of Reserve	Requirements Purs	suant to Rule 15c3-3.		
i) Infor	mation Relating to the Possession or C	Control Requirement	nts Under Rule 15c3-3,		
] (j) A Re	conciliation, including appropriate exp	lanation of the Com	putation of Net Capital Under Rul	e 15c3-1 and the	
Com	putation for Determination of the Rese	erve Requirements ?	Under Exhibit A of Rule 15c3-3.		
] (k) A Re	conciliation between the audited and u	inaudited Statemen	ts of Financial Condition with res	pect to methods of	
	olidation.				
	bath or Affirmation.				
] (m) A cop] (n) A rep	bath or Affirmation. py of the SIPC Supplemental Report. fort describing any material inadequacion dependent auditor's report	o 1	the the state of the state of the	6.1	

**For conditions of confidential treatment of certain portions of this filing, see section 240.17a-5(e)(3).

CG BROKERAGE LLC Middleton, Wisconsin

. Selance

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended May 31, 2012 and 2011

Reilly, Penner & Benton LLP

SEC Mail Processing Section

AUG 0 1 2012

Washington DC 400

CG BROKERAGE LLC Middleton, Wisconsin

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended May 31, 2012 and 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Independent Auditor's Report	1
Balance Sheets	2
Statements of Income and Changes in Member's Equity	3
Statements of Cash Flows	4
Notes to Financial Statements	5 - 6
Supplemental Information:	
SEC Form X-17A-5	7 - 8
Computation of Net Capital and Aggregate Indebtedness Under Rule 15c3-1	9
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control	10 – 11
Independent Accountant's Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures Related To an Entity's SIPC Assessment Reconciliation	12
Schedule of Assessments and Payments	13

Richard A. Raymaker Steven C. Barney Steven R. Volz Daniel R. Brophey Thomas G. Wieland Michael W. Van Wagenen



David A. Grotkin Joel A. Joyce Brian J. Mechenich Carrie A. Gindt Patrick G. Hoffert

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors CG Brokerage LLC Middleton, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of CG Brokerage LLC (the Company) as of May 31, 2012 and 2011 and the related statements of income and changes in member's equity, and cash flows for the years then ended that you are filing pursuant to Rule 17a-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of CG Brokerage LLC at May 31, 2012 and 2011 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The supplemental information as listed in the accompanying table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary information required by Rule 17a-5 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole

Reilly Rennes: Bunton LCP

July 27, 2012 Middleton, Wisconsin



Middleton, Wisconsin

Balance Sheets

May 31, 2012 and 2011

		<u>2012</u>	<u>2011</u>
Assets: Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Commissions receivable Prepaid expense		177,705 21,033 	\$ 335,946 28,366 <u>6,737</u> 371,049
Total assets Liabilities and Member's Equity: Current Liabilities: Accounts payable	\$	73,338	\$ 107,615
Member's Equity Total liabilities and member's equity	\$	154,263 227,601	\$ 263,434 371,049

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Middleton, Wisconsin

Statements of Income and Changes in Member's Equity

Years ended May 31, 2012 and 2011

	<u>2012</u>	<u>2011</u>
Revenues:		
Commission income	\$ 351,592	\$ 257,090
Expenses:		
Affiliate	239,262	124,767
CRD and registration fees	9,230	15,865
Professional fees	1,500	6,437
Regulatory fees	3,390	1,749
Office and other	 7,381	7,827
	 260,763	 156,645
Net income	90,829	100,445
Member's equity, beginning of year	263,434	162,989
Distributions	 (200,000)	 -
Member's equity, end of year	\$ 154,263	\$ 263,434

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Middleton, Wisconsin

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended May 31, 2012 and 2011

	<u>2012</u>	<u>2011</u>	
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:			
Net income	\$ 90,829 \$	100,445	
Effects of changes in operating assets and liabilities			
Accounts receivable	7,333	(1,553)	
Prepaid expenses	(22,126)	-	
Accounts payable	 (34,277) 74,9		
Net cash provided in operating activities	 41,759	173,793	
Cash Flows From Investing Activities			
Distributions paid	 (200,000)		
Net cash (used) in investing activities	(200,000)	-	
	(450.044)	470 700	
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents	(158,241)	173,793	
Cash and Cash equivalents, beginning of year	 335,946	162,153	
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year	\$ 177,705 \$	335,946	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Middleton, Wisconsin

Notes to Financial Statements

May 31, 2012 and 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business Activity

CG Brokerage LLC (the Company), a wholly owned subsidiary of CGWA Holdings LLC, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Clifton Gunderson Wealth Advisors LLC (the Parent), is registered as a broker and dealer in securities under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Company is engaged in securities activities covering variable annuities, mutual funds, section 529 college savings plans and employee benefit plans. Transactions involving registered, traded equity securities are processed through a correspondent securities broker and dealer on a fully-disclosed basis. The Company's fiscal year ends May 31. Significant accounting policies followed by the Company are presented below.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes commissions on a trade-date basis.

Commission Receivable

Commissions receivable are reported at contract value. An allowance for uncollectible receivables is not considered necessary.

Reserves and Custody of Securities

The Company did not hold trading securities, nor does it hold customer securities at May 31, 2012. Because the Company does not handle customers' securities, Rule 15(c)3-3, in regard to computation for determination of reserve requirements and information relating to the possession or control requirements, does not apply.

Income Taxes

Currently, the Company is a disregarded entity for income tax purposes and, accordingly, its income is included in the income tax return filed by the Parent. The Parent is taxed under the partnership provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and comparable state regulations. Under these provisions, the Parent does not pay federal or state corporate income taxes on its taxable income. Instead, the partners of the parent report on their personal income tax returns their proportionate share of the Company's taxable income. Accordingly, no income tax or liability provision has been made for the Company.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management of the Company to evaluate tax positions taken by the Company and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the Company has taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by the Department of Labor or Internal Revenue Service. The Company's management has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Company, and has concluded that as of May 31, 2012, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Company is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The Company believes it is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examinations for years ending before May 31, 2009 and Wisconsin income tax examinations for years ending before May 31, 2009.

Middleton, Wisconsin

Notes to Financial Statements

May 31, 2012 and 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events

Management evaluated subsequent events through July 27, 2012, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Events or transactions occurring after May 31, 2012, but prior to July 27, 2012 that provided additional evidence about conditions that existed at May 31, 2012, have been recognized in the 2012 financial statements. Events or transactions that provided evidence about conditions that did not exist at May 31, 2012, but prior to July 27, 2012 that provided evidence about conditions that provided evidence about conditions that did not exist at May 31, 2012, but arose before the financial statements were available to be issued, have not been recognized in the 2012 financial statements.

Shared Expenses and Related Activities

The Company has entered into an expense sharing agreement with the Parent, which requires the Company to reimburse the Parent for certain shared expenses based on a monthly cost sharing formula. These expenses are shown as affiliate expense in the statements of income.

At May 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company owed to the parent and another related entity \$63,357 and \$102,693, respectively. These payables are included in accounts payable on the balance sheet.

2. Net Capital Requirements

The Company is subject to the Securities and Exchange Commission Uniform Net Capital Rule (Rule 15c3-1) which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital and requires that the ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital, both as defined, shall not exceed 15 to 1.

At May 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, the Company had net capital of \$102,785 and \$256,648, in excess of the requirements of \$5,000, and a net capital ratio of .68 to 1 as of May 31, 2012.

3. Filing Requirements

There were no liabilities subordinated to claims of creditors during the year ended May 31, 2012. Accordingly, a statement of changes in liabilities subordinated to claims of creditors is not included in the financial statements as required by rule 17a-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

4. Concentrations

The Company maintains its cash balances primarily in an area bank, which at times may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

5. Commitments

The Company is periodically subject to examination of its operations by various regulatory agencies. It is management's opinion that none of these examinations will have a material effect on the Company's financial statements.

CG Brokerage LLC

Middleton, Wisconsin

Computation of Aggregated Indebtedness and Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 May 31, 2012

Aggregated Indebtedness 73,338 \$ Accounts payable 73,338 \$ Total aggregated indebtedness 4,889 \$ Minimum required net capital (6 2/3% of aggregated indebtedness) 5,000 \$ Minimum dollar net capital requirement of reporting broker or dealer **Computation of Basic Net Capital Requirements** \$ 154,263 Member's equity Deductions: (17, 615)Other receivables from broker or dealer (28,863) Prepaid assets 107,785 Net capital 5,000 Net capital requirement (minimum) 102,785 \$ Capital in excess of minimum requirement 0.68 to 1 Ratio of aggregated indebtedness to net capital

Reconciliation with Company's Computation (included in Part IIA of Form X-17A-5 as of May 31, 2012):

Net capital as reported in Company's Part IIA (unaudited) FOCUS report

\$ 107,785

COMPUTATION FOR DETERMINATION OF THE RESERVE REQUIREMENTS UNDER RULE 15c3-3

CG Brokerage LLC is exempt from Rule 15c3-3 under the provision of Rule 15c3-3(k)(1).

INFORMATION RELATING TO THE POSSESSION OR CONTROL REQUIREMENTS UNDER RULE 15c3-3.

CG Brokerage LLC is exempt from Rule 15c3-3 under the provision of Rule 15c3-3(k)(1).

Richard A. Raymaker Steven C. Barney Steven R. Volz Daniel R. Brophey Thomas G. Wieland Michael W. Van Wagenen



David A. Grotkin Joel A. Joyce Brian J. Mechenich Carrie A. Gindt Patrick G. Hoffert

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL

Board of Directors CG Brokerage LLC Middleton, Wisconsin

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements and supplemental information of CG Brokerage LLC (the Company), as of and for the year ended May 31, 2012, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Company's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Also, as required by Rule 17a-5(g)(1) of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), we have made a study of the practices and procedures followed by the Company including consideration of control activities for safeguarding securities. This study included tests of such practices and procedures that we considered relevant to the objectives stated in Rule 17a-5(g) in making the periodic computations of aggregate indebtedness (or aggregate debits) and net capital under Rule 17a-3(11) and for determining compliance with the exemptive provisions of Rule 15c3-3. Because the Company does not carry securities accounts for customers or perform custodial functions relating to customer securities, we did not review the practices and procedures followed by the Company in any of the following:

1. Making quarterly securities examinations, counts, verifications, and comparisons and recordation of differences required by Rule 17a-13.

2. Complying with the requirements for prompt payment for securities under Section 8 of Federal Reserve Regulation T of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control and the practices and procedures referred to in the preceding paragraph. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of controls and of the practices and procedures referred to in the preceding paragraph and to assess whether those practices and procedures can be expected to achieve the SEC's above-mentioned objectives. Two of the objectives of internal control and the practices and procedures are to provide management with reasonable but not absolute assurance that assets for which the Company has responsibility are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Rule 17a-5(g) lists additional objectives of the practices and procedures listed in the precedures listed in the precedure paragraph.

Because of inherent limitations in internal control or the practices and procedures referred to above, errors or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of them to future periods is subject to the risk that they may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of their design and operation may deteriorate.



A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraphs and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

We understand that practices and procedures that accomplish the objectives referred to in the second paragraph of this report are considered by the SEC to be adequate for its purpose in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and related regulations, and that practices and procedures that do not accomplish such objectives in all material respects indicate a material inadequacy for such purposes. Based on this understanding and on our study, we believe that the Company's practices and procedures were adequate at May 31, 2012, to meet the SEC's objectives.

This report is intended solely for the use of management, the SEC, and other regulatory agencies that rely on Rule 17a-5(g) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 in their regulation of registered brokers and dealers, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Reilly Renni Bunton LLP

July 27, 2012 Middleton, Wisconsin Richard A. Raymaker Steven C. Barney Steven R. Volz Daniel R. Brophey Thomas G. Wieland Michael W. Van Wagenen



David A. Grotkin Joel A. Joyce Brian J. Mechenich Carrie A. Gindt Patrick G. Hoffert

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES RELATED TO AN ENTITY'S SIPC ASSESSMENT RECONCILIATION

- Board of Directors CG Brokerage LLC Middleton, Wisconsin
- In accordance with Rule 17a-5(e)(4) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to the accompanying Schedule of Assessment and Payments [General Assessment Reconciliation (Form SIPC-7)] to the Securities Investor Protector Corporation (SIPC) for the year ended May 31, 2012, which were agreed to by CG Brokerage LLC and the Securities and Exchange Commission, Financial Industry Regulatory Authority Inc., SIPC and other designated examining authorities, solely to assist you and the other specified parties in evaluating CG Brokerage LLC's compliance with the applicable instructions of the General Assessment Reconciliation (Form SIPC-7). CG Brokerage LLC's management is responsible for CG Brokerage LLC's compliance with those requirements. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. The procedures we performed and our findings are as follows:
 - 1. Compared the listed assessment payments in Form SIPC-7 with the respective cash disbursement records entries including evaluation of the Company's bank statement noting no differences;
 - 2. Compared the amounts reported on the audited Form X-17A-5 for the year ended May 31, 2012, as applicable, with the amounts reported in Form SIPC-7 for the year ended May 31, 2012, noting no differences;
 - 3. Compared any adjustments reported in Form SIPC-7 with supporting schedules and working papers noting no differences; and
 - 4. Proved the arithmetical accuracy of the calculations reflected in Form SIPC-7 and in the related schedules and working papers supporting the adjustments noting no differences.

We were not engaged to, and did not conduct an examination, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on compliance. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the specified parties listed above and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Reilly Penni Bunton CCP

July 27, 2012 eton, Wisconsin SEIDMAN ALLIANCE

CG Brokerage LLC Middleton, Wisconsin

Schedule of Assessments and Payments May 31, 2012

Total Revenue	\$ 351,592
General Assessment at .0025	\$ 879

Less Payments Made:

.....

Date Paid	SIPC Collection <u>Agent</u>	Interest on Late Payments		<u>An</u>	nount
12/28/2011 7/9/2012	No agent identified No agent identified	\$	-	\$	263 616
Total	No ugoni luonano u	\$	-	\$	879